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TO: Julie Dussliere, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation
Patrick Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Erin Popovich, Chief of Staff, Purdue for Life Foundation

DATE: February 27, 2025

RE: Request approval to name the John Martinson Honors College North Tower the “Lee-Such
Tower”

On behalf of the Purdue for Life Foundation, | request approval to name the John Martinson Honors College
North Tower the “Lee-Such Tower”.

This request honors the generosity of Sun C. Lee-Such PharmD, Class of 1993. The Donor irrevocably pledges
and agrees to contribute a total amount of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) to the University in support of
the University’s John Martinson Honors College. Mr. Sun C Lee-Such intends to contribute Four Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($450,000.00) of the Pledge Amount in annual installments of Ninety Thousand Dollars
($90,000.00) over five years from the date of this Agreement

I request your approval to officially recognize through standard signage within the John Martinson Honors
College North Tower the “Lee-Such Tower”.
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